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Dear Mr Phillips

Mandalong Coal Mine MOD 9 Longwall Reorientation
Modification Report

| refer to your email of 1 June 2020 to the Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
(DPIE) Water and the Natural Resources Access Regulator (NRAR) about the above matter.

The following recommendation is provided by DPIE Water and NRAR. Please note Crown Lands,
the Department of Primary Industries (DPI) — Fisheries and DPI - Agriculture all now provide a
separate response directly to you.

Post Approval

¢ Creek rehabilitation strategies and mitigation measures for expected and potential creek
impacts should be described within a Rehabilitation Management Plan. Any proposed
remediation should clearly demonstrate its effectiveness and address the Guidelines for
Controlled Activities (available from https://www.industry.nsw.gov.au/water/licensing-
trade/approvals/controlled-activities/quide). The plan should also present any
recommendations for management of further mining-induced subsidence impacts on
watercourses.

Any further referrals to DPIE — NRAR & Water can be sent by email to:
landuse.enquiries@dpi.nsw.gov.au.

Any further referrals to (a) Crown Lands; (b) DPI — Fisheries; and (c) DPI — Agriculture can be
sent by email to: (a) lands.ministerials@industry.nsw.gov.au;
(b) ahp.central@dpi.nsw.gov.au; and (c) landuse.ag@dpi.nsw.gov.au respectively.

Yours sincerely

Simon Francis

Senior Project Officer, Assessments
Water — Strategic Relations

06 July 2020
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